Important Safety Recall Notice

Whirlpool Corporation, in cooperation with the CPSC and Health Canada, has voluntarily agreed to replace certain KitchenAid 1.7 Liter Electric Kettles manufactured between June 2013 and June 2017. The handle can loosen and separate from the kettle posing a potential safety hazard.

Stop using your electric kettle and call the Whirlpool Hotline at 800-874-0608.



800-874-0608

Please call the Whirlpool Hotline from 8:00am to 8:00pm EST Monday through Friday with your model and serial numbers. Or visit repair.whirlpool.com to see if your model is affected and to register.

www.kitchenaid.ca/en_CA/customer-service/